



Eduardo Santacana
T: +1 415 693 2531
esantacana@cooley.com

By Electronic Filing and USPS

July 16, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Hastings College Conservation Committee, et al., v. State of California, et al.*
No. 25-1231

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 35.3, I write on behalf of Respondents David Faigman, Simona Agnolucci, Carl Robertson, Shashikala Deb, Michael Ehrlich, Andrew Giacomini, Andrew Houston, Claes Lewenhaupt, Mary Noel Pepys, Courtney Power, and Albert Zecher (together, the "College Respondents") to notify the Court regarding changes to two public officers who are parties to this proceeding in their official capacities.

During the pendency of this litigation, C. Don Clay and Joshua Perttula succeeded Michael Ehrlich and Mary Noel Pepys as Directors of the University of California College of the Law, San Francisco. Messrs. Clay and Perttula therefore should be automatically substituted as Respondents in this proceeding, replacing Mr. Ehrlich and Ms. Pepys. The other College Respondents continue to serve in the official capacities in which they were sued at the onset of this litigation.

Petitioners consent to this substitution, and no party objects to the requested substitution.

Sincerely

/s/ Eduardo Santacana
Eduardo Santacana

CC: enclosed list



Eduardo Santacana
T: +1 415 693 2531
esantacana@cooley.com

Service List:

Gregory Richard Michael
Counsel of Record for Petitioners
Michael Yamamoto LLP
1400 Shattuck Ave., Ste. 12-412
Berkeley, CA 94709
greg@my.law
510-277-4907
via email

Lisa W. Chao
Counsel of Record for Respondent State of California
California Attorney General
300 S. Spring Street
Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
lisa.chao@doj.ca.gov
213-269-6239
via email